

From: George Nicholas <gnicholas@nrgmedia.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:05 PM
To: Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov>
Cc: Burgett, John <JBurgett@wileyrein.com>; Cynthia Lohman <CLohman@nrgmedia.com>
Subject: Amendments to applications

Dear Trang - Thank you for your most helpful call this morning, regarding our pending applications for satellite earth station registrations. Per our discussion, I offer the following amended information:

File Number	Call sign	Amendment
SES-REG-20181014-05652 50-58.3 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200349	Location E12: Change longitude to 88- Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05642 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200340	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05645 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200342	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05646 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200343	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05647 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200344	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05648 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200345	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05650 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200347	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05651 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200348	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05653 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200350	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05660 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200357	Points of Communication: Change
SES-REG-20181014-05661 satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)	E200358	Points of Communication: Change

SES-REG-INTR20181014-08233
satellite to SES-11 (C-Band)

Points of Communication: Change

E10 Area of Operation: Cedar

Rapids, IA

Please contact me for questions or comments.

gn

George Nicholas
Director of Engineering
NRG Media, LLC
2875 Mt. Vernon Road SE
Cedar Rapids, IA 52403

Office: (319) 398-8110
Fax: (319) 286-9383
Cell: (319) 360-3393

Email: gnicholas@nrgmedia.com